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- 
Matilda Sanders 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: PRECO - EXHIBIT 3.doc 

Monday, June 12,2006 1:22 PM 

Corrected Exhibit 3 - PEF/PRECO Territorial Agreement - Dk# 060277 

This electronic filing is made by 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john. bu rnett@pg n mail .com 
727-820-51 84 

Docket No. 060277-EU 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 3 pages (cover letter & exhibit). 

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's 
Corrected Exhibit 3 to the PEF / PRECO Territorial 
Agreement filed on March 24,2006, 
including a filing letter. 
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June 12,2006 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay6, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and 

Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Re: Corrected Exhibit 3 to Territorial Agreement; Docket No. 060277-EU 

Dear Ms. Bay6 

Please find attached a corrected Exhibit 3 to the PEF / PRECO Territorial Agreement 
filed with the Florida Public Service Commission on March 24,2006. Please substitute this 
Exhibit 3 with the one originally filed. 

Please call me at (727) 820-5184 if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

s/ John T. Bumett 



EXHIBIT 3 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION) EXTRA- 
TERRITORIAL CUSTOMERS 

Areas within Hardee and Polk Counties in which PEF (FPC) has facilities established to serve 
phosphate mining operations. To the following customers, their successors and assignees: 

HARDEE COUNTY 

Cargill Fertilizer + Now Mosaic Fertilizer 

T33S, R24E 
All of Sections 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16 
The north 1/2 of Sections 2 1 , 22,23,24 
T33S, R25E 
All of Sections 6, 7, 18 

Farmland .) Now Mosaic Fertilizer 

T35S, R23E 
All of Sections 1, 12, 13,24 
T35S, R24E 
All of Sections 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20 

Mobil Mining & Minerals .) Now Mosaic Fertilizer 

T33S, R26E 
All of Sections 1,2, 3,4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19,20,21,22,23,26,27,28, 
29, 32,33,34 
T33S, R25E 
All of Sections 1,2, 11, 12, 13, 14,23,24 

CF Industries .) No change 

T33S, R24E 
The South 1/2 of Sections 21,22,23,24 
The North 1/2 of Sections 1,2, 3, 4 
All of Sections 3,4, 5,6, 7, 8,17, 18, 19,20,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36 
T33S, R23E 
The South 1/2 of Sections 21,22,23,24 
All of Sections 25,26,27, 28, 33, 34, 35,36 
T34S, R24E 

The North 1/2 of Sections 1,2,3, ,5,6 
T34S, R23E 



. 

The North 1/2 of Sections 1,2,3,4 

IMC Agrico .) Now Mosaic Fertilizer 

T33S, R23E 
The North 1/2 of Sections 21,22,23,24 
All of Sections 1,2,  3,4, $6 ,  7,8,9,  10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19,20,29, 30,31, 32 
T34S, R23E 
All of Sections 5,6,7,8,17,18,19,20,29,30,3 1,32 
T34S, R24E 
The North 112 of Sections 14, 15, 16 
The South 1/2 of Sections 1,2,3,4 
All of Sections 9, 10, 11, 12, 13,24,25,26,35,36 
T34S, R25E 
All of Sections 5,6,7,8,17,18,19,20,29,30,3 1,32 

USAC No longer exists. 

T33S, R24E 
All of Sections 1 , 2  

POLK COUNTY 

IMC-Agrico Company .) Now Mosaic Fertilizer 

T32S, W4E 
The east 1/2 of Sections 15,22,27,34 
The South 1/2 of Sections 14, 13 
All of Sections 23,24,26,27, 34, 35 

Cargill Fertilizer .) Now Mosaic Fertilizer 

T32S, R25E 
The south 112 of Section 18 
All of Sections 17,19,20,29,30,3 1,32 

Mobile Mining & Minerals .) Now Mosaic Fertilizer 

T32S, R25E 
All of Sections 11, 12, 13, 14, 15,22,23,24,25,26,27, 34,35, 36 
T32S, R26E 
All of Sections 8, 9, 10, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19,20,21,22,27,28,29,30, 31, 32, 33,34 


